CONVENT OF THE CONGREGATION OF THE SISTERS OF THE
VERY HOLY SAVER

Niederbronn les Bains

TF_03 88 80 84 50
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67110 Niederbronn les Bains

Description

The congregation of the Sisters of the Very Holy Saver is founded in 1849 by Elisabeth Eppinger (1814-1867)
native of Niederbronn-les-Bains. At the end of the year 1852, the congregation comprises 153 Sisters and about
thirty establishment. In 1857 the formation house will be moved to Oberbronn in the old castle of the counts de
Strahlenheim. In 1880 it will be the Motherhouse. Today the convent of Niederbronn-les-Bains is a retirement
home.

The native house of Elisabeth Eppinger is visible "rue du Général de Gaulle".

fal'd
J'H II"'-il.

.


tel:03 88 80 84 50
tel:03 88 80 84 50
tel:03 88 80 84 50
http://www.hotellerieducouvent.com
http://www.hotellerieducouvent.com
http://www.hotellerieducouvent.com
http://www.facebook.com/niederbronn
https://twitter.com/OT_Niederbronn
https://www.flickr.com/photos/90491664@N07/
http://www.tcpdf.org

	champs_pdf_1: contact@hotellerieducouvent.com
	champs_pdf_2: 03 88 80 84 50


